
From:                                 Joseph Pearson <joseph.pearson@lewisplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  26 January 2026 13:33:39 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/2626 - 42 Hurst Road, Hassocks
Attachments:                   1684_3.001_RevB_As Proposed OS.pdf, 1684_RevC_As Proposed Site Plan.pdf, 
1684_1.001_Rev B_As Existing OS.pdf, 1684_1.002_Rev B_As Existing Site Plan.pdf

Dear Rachel, 
 
Thank you for your email in relation to specific comments from the owners of 44 Hurst Road. 
We have been aware of the works at no.44 but now attach updated site plans with the footprint 
of 44 Hurst Road amended,  as well as confirming the proposed installation of a 2-metre high 
close-boarded timber fence along the western boundary between the two properties. This 
boundary treatment is proposed specifically to safeguard privacy and prevent potential light spill 
or headlight glare toward the neighbouring rear extension and garden area. 
 
The proposed boundary fencing provides an effective and proportionate mitigation to prevent 
any potential adverse effect on the neighbouring property. It is also noted that the permission for 
the extension at 44 Hurst Road included the infilling of a number of side-facing windows.
 
As you’ll be aware, the proposed fence is permitted development in its own right (under 
Schedule 2, Part 2, Class A) but should you consider it appropriate to do so, we would be 
content for the provision of this boundary treatment to be secured as a pre-occupation condition. 
For example:
 
“Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, a 2-metre high close-boarded 
timber fence shall be erected along the western boundary of the site, as shown on drawing no. 
1684 Rev C. The fence shall thereafter be retained and maintained in perpetuity unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.”
 
We trust that the revised plans and the proposed mitigation address the points raised. However, 
we would be pleased to provide any further clarification should it be required. 
 
Kind regards, 
Joseph Pearson MRTPI 
Associate 
  
  

  
  
2 Port Hall Road, Brighton, BN1 5PD 
T:  01273 413700     
M: 07825 266269 
  
Awards 



2025 and 2024 Sussex Heritage Trust Award Winner Public and Community 
2025 and 2024 RTPI South East Awards Winner Chairs Award for Design 
2024 Constructing Excellence South East Award Winner Regeneration and Retrofit 
2024 Constructing Excellence South East Award Winner People’s Choice 
  

  
Notice to recipient: 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain 
information, which is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
please note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately.  Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation.
You can see our full Privacy Policy at www.lewisplanning.co.uk/16/Privacy  

Please Note:  Both incoming and outgoing Emails may be monitored and/or recorded in line with current legislation 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lewisplanning.co.uk%2F16%2FPrivacy&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1a5e4f02e7c24e0bee4608de5cdf86b5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639050312647975935%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SRQpyEQFcDC6V0PjN%2BpMyyKWeEgugT5TZR7OuUY2418%3D&reserved=0
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The Workshop, unit 3, 
29-42 Windsor Street,
Brighton, BN1 1RJ


PRINT DRAWING AT A1


N.B. Unless otherwise noted this drawing is not to be 
used for construction purposes. If indicated as 
feasibility this drawing is subject to a detailed site 
investigation, including ground conditions/ 
contaminates, drainage design and planning / 
density negotiations.  The layout may be based upon 
an enlargement of an os sheet or other small scale 
plans and its accuracy needs to be verified by 
survey. CDM regulations have not been fully 
considered.
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


landivar-architects.com
info@landivar-architects.com


01273 739590


REV DATE C O M ME NT BY


PERMEABLE HOGGIN PATH 


AND TRACK


ROOF LIGHTS


SUNKEN LIGHTWELL AREA FOR 


CROSS VENTILATION 


MATURE PLANTING TO 


PERMITER RETAINED


MATURE PLANTING TO 


PERMITER RETAINED


REAR GARDEN TO 


PROPOSED NEW 


DWELLING


42 Hurst Road - Garden House


JUNE 2025


- 06.06.2025 FIRST ISSUE DE


A 13.06.2025 A MENDED I SSUE EB


B 07.07.2025 L ANDSCAPI NG ALTERATI ONS DE


ENTRANCE PAVILION


AND OPEN FRONTED 


CARPORT


VISITOR PARKING


SHARED REFUSE AND 


RECYCLING


FOUL PUMPING 


STATION TO GRAVITY 


LA SEWER


C 21.01.2026 44 HURST EXTENSI ON ADDED EB


2m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED 


TIMBER FENCE


2m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED 


TIMBER FENCE





		3.002 [As Proposed Site Plan]

		Viewport-8

		Viewport-22








36


33


50
46


HURST ROAD


1:1250 Scale Bar


0m 10 20 30 40 50


N L O C AT I O N P L A N


1:500 Scale Bar


0m 10 20 30 40 50


N B L O C K  P L A N


4 2  H U R S T R O A D,  H U R S T PI E R P OI N T,  B N 6  9 N L
A S E XI S T I N G


36


33


50
46


HURST ROAD


42 Hurst Road - Garden House


DATE JUNE 2025


DRAWI NG AS EXISTI NG OS & BLOCK PL AN


CLIENT MR C BRACE


SCALE 1 : 1250 / 1 : 500


1684 1.001 - Rev B


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


B 26.01.2025 44 HURST EXTENSI ON ADDED EB





		1.001  [As Existing OS]

		Viewport-14

		Viewport-15








R E C E P T I O N


+2885


R E C E P T I O N


DI NI N G R O O M


LI VI N G /  DI NI N G RO O M


KI T C H E N


S H O WE R  R O O M


U TI L I T Y  RO O M


+2360


+2900


+2865


+3145


+2000


+2610


+3050


+
17


65


+2570 +2480


step + 140


FLCL: 825
CLHD: 1935


FLCL: 1690
Diameter: 595


FLCL: 940
CLHD: 860


FLCL: 1000
CLHD: 1020


FLCL: 835
CLHD: 1785


FLCL: 910
CLHD: 1480


FLCL: 1025
CLHD: 1490


FLCL: 1295
CLHD: 1170


FLCL: 790
CLHD: 1470


FLCL: 475
CLHD: 2195


FLCL: 835
CLHD: 1175


st
ep


 +
 2


00


E N T R A N C E


H A L L WAY


+2400


+1795


+3250
+2200 gu


lly
gu


lly


B


step + 300


gully


gully


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


SI
N


K


OVEN


SI
N


K


SI
N


K


A S  E XI S T I N G S I T E  C O N T E X T P L A N


1:200 Scale Bar


0m 0501 02 03 04


1 . G R O U N D F L O O R


N


4 2  H U R S T R O A D,  H U R S T PI E R P OI N T,  B N 6  9 N L
A S E XI S T I N G


R E C E P T I O N


+2885


R E C E P T I O N


D I N I N G  R O O M


L I V I N G  /  D I N I N G  R O O M


K I T C H E N


S H O W E R  R O O M


U T I L I T Y  R O O M


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


A S  E X I S T I N G G R O U N D C O N T E X T  P L A N


1:100 Scale Bar


0m 01 05 1002 03 04


N


EXISTING SWIMMING 


POOL


GRASS BANKS


POTTING SHED AND 


PUMPS


EXISTING DOUBLE 


GARAGE


EXISTING ACCESS 


GATES


DATE


DRAWI NG AS EXI STI NG CONTEXT PL ANS


CLIENT MR C BRACE


SCALE 1 : 200 / 1 : 100


1684 1.002 - Rev B


The Workshop, unit 3, 
29-42 Windsor Street,
Brighton, BN1 1RJ


PRINT DRAWING AT A1
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